
 

  City Update 

For weeks ending: August 15 and August 22 

City Council Mayor & City Administrator 

 
Position 1: Deady 
8/19 attended Fire Ad Hoc meeting 
8/21 attended Chief for a Day event 
 
Position 2: Morgan 
8/21 attended Chief of a Day event 
 
Position 3: Edelman 
8/14 attended Finance Committee meeting 
8/19 attended Fire Ad Hoc meeting 
8/21 attended Chief for a Day event 
 
Position 4: Benson 
8/14 attended Finance Committee meeting 
8/21 attended Chief for a Day event 
 
 
Position 5: Taylor 
No report submitted 

 

 
Mayor’s Activities 
8/14 attended Finance Committee meeting 
8/19 attended Fire Ad Hoc meeting 
8/20 attended Management Team meeting 
8/21 attended Chief for a Day event 
 
 
 
City Administrator’s Activities 

Council Commissions, Boards & Committees 

 Budget, Finance and Administration Committee.  Meeting date: August 14, 2014. Next meeting: August 26, 
2014. Meeting time: 4:00 PM. Staff support: May Miller. 

 Planning and Community Service Committee.  Meeting date:  September 9, 2014, 2014. Meeting time: 4:00 
pm. Staff support: Aaron Nix. 

 Cemetery and Parks Committee.  Meeting date:  Meeting time: 10:00 AM. Staff support: Seth Boettcher. 
 Public Works Committee. Meeting date: ________, 2014.  Meeting time: _____.  Staff support: Seth Boettcher. 
 Public Safety Committee. Meeting date: ______, 2014.  Meeting time: ______. Staff support: Chief Kiblinger. 

Community Development Activities 
 Much activity for the Community Development Department, with significant activitiy associated with building review and 

inspections, Special Event processing, Variances and SEPA reveiws. 

 The Permit Center continues with its’ modified hours of 8:30 am – 5:00 pm, Monday, Wednesday and Thursday.  The 
Permit Center is closed on Tuesdays and Fridays. 
 

Planning Commission:   

 Further discussion and follow-up on the Public Participation Plan revisions to be forwarded to the City Council. 

 2013 2012 

 

Pre-application Conferences Held 2 7 

Preliminary Plats Approved   

   (Number of Residential Lots)   

Multi-family units approves   

New Single Family Residential Permits Issued 3 8 

New Commercial Square Footage Approved   

Tenant Improvement Permits Issued 1 3 

Sign Permits Issued 1 2 

Public Hearings Held 1 1 

   



Status of Active Capital Improvement Projects 

Springs Project:    Administration, Public Works Committee, and Council @ CIP workshop agreed with the consultant’s 

recommendation to tap the artesian spring on the north side of the Green River.     Next steps: 

 Preliminary design  

 Negotiate scope and fee with RH2 ; Met With State Parks to determine requirements and process 

 Review scope and fee with funding partners 

 Call for funds to cover the next element of work 

 Bring contract to the council for approval   

Abrams Guard Rail:    SEPA process complete; Coordination with Century Link; Project out to bid. 

½ Mil Tank Painting:     Phase 1 to take tank off line moving forward; Meeting to discuss decision information needed for 

possible deferral. 

Old Sewer Lagoon Decommissioning.  Soil samples taken from site where bio solids to be are in.  preparing SEPA 

document.   Started Nitrogen application rate for bio-solids application.  

Downtown Water Main Project:   Considering RFQ for engineer selection.  Grant agreement expected in July.  

Roberts Drive Reconstruction at Rock Creek Bridge:  Legal says that we need to go through an updated consultant 

selection process.   

Lawson Street Sidewalk Project:     Project to bid next week, bid opening July 7th, bid award mid July, Notice to proceed 

early August 

SR 169 / North Commercial Storm Pond    In design 

Morganville Sewer Pump Station Reconstruction   The repaired pump station should be reliable till fall.  The project will 

be scheduled for this fall.  

Council Chambers Remodel: audience chairs are in.    

 Sheet rock / brick wall covering planned for the last week in July and first week of August, 

 Carpet In August,  

 Council bench:  RFP going out next week.  Installation in September 

 Audio visual:    IT is recommending large flat panel with gateway access for presentations 

 IF there is budget new council chairs will be purchased.  

Summer asphalt patching:  Bids are out, contract in July, work in August and or September.           

Ginder Creek Trail/Regional Pond:  Study completed by Landau Associates.  Reviewed by the Parks/Cemetery Committee 
at their June 19

th
 meeting. 

General Administrative Activities 

 

 Pet licenses issued: __1__; __41___ year-to-date; website updates _11__; __264__ year-to-date; passports 
processed  19__; _575___ year-to-date;  business licenses issued: 3; 372 year-to-date;   Lake Sawyer parking 
permits issued:  1  :  13  . 
 

 Received submittals from  ________for _______ services.  
 

 

 Other:   

Events on the Horizon 

 See City calendar at  http://www.ci.blackdiamond.wa.us/calendar.html 

 See Maple Valley Black Diamond Chamber of Commerce calendar at  
http://www.maplevalleychamber.org/schedule/calendar/maple-valley-featured-events 

 See Enumclaw School District calendar at: www.enumclaw.wednet.edu 

 See Black Diamond Historical Society calendar at  http://www.blackdiamondmuseum.org/calendar.htm 

 See Black Diamond Community Center calendar at  http://www.blackdiamondcc.org/community/community.html 

Adopted Council 2013 Priorities 
 

W2 – Reservoir Painting & Maintenance 
10-year plan for asbestos pipe replacement 
D2 – North Commercial & State Route 169 Stormwater Pond Design 
P2 – Ginder Creek Trail Restoration 
F1 & F2 – Fire Engine Replacement 
T6 – Rock Creek Bridge 
L3 – Police Radio Replacement 

http://www.ci.blackdiamond.wa.us/calendar.html
http://www.maplevalleychamber.org/schedule/calendar/maple-valley-featured-events
http://www.enumclaw.wednet.edu/
http://www.blackdiamondmuseum.org/calendar.htm
http://www.blackdiamondcc.org/community/community.html


 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act – Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700) 

 

   

 

 CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND 
               September 4, 2014 Regular Business Meeting Agenda 

 25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington 

 

 
 

7:00 P.M. – CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new business are encouraged to do so at this time.  

When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and clearly state your name and address.  Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.  If 

you desire a formal agenda placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-886-5700.  Thank you for attending. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

APPOINTMENTS, PRESENTATIONS, ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

Proclamations: 

 National Recovery Month 

 Constitution Week, September 17-23 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1) AB14-082 – Resolution Regarding Tough Mudder Special Event Permit      Mr. Nix 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  None 

 

MAYOR’S REPORT: 

 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 

A. Council Standing Committees and Regional Committees 

 Councilmember Benson - Budget, Finance, Administration Committee; South County Area 

Transportation Board SCATBd); South East Area Transportation Solutions (SEATS) 

Coalition; Mental Illness and Drug Dependency Oversight Committee 

 Councilmember Edelman - Planning and Community Service Committee; Public Issues 

Committee (PIC) 

 Councilmember Deady - Cemetery and Parks Committee; Growth Management Planning 

Council (GMPC) 

 Councilmember Taylor, Chair - Public Works Committee; Public Safety Committee 

 Councilmember Morgan - Water Resource Inventory Area Committee (WRIA 9) 

 

ATTORNEY REPORT: 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act – Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700) 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
2) Claim Checks – September 4, 2014, No. 41310 through No. 41349 in the amount of $75,553.47 

3) Minutes – Work Session/Town Hall Minutes of July 10, 2014 and August 4, 2014 and Council Minutes of August 21, 

2014 

  

EXECUTIVE SESSION:   

 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 



Office of the Mayor 
Black Diamond, Washington 

 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 
WHEREAS, behavioral health is an essential part of health and one’s overall wellness; and 

 

WHEREAS, prevention of mental and/or substance use disorders works, treatment is effective, and people recover in 

our area and around the nation; and 

 

WHEREAS, preventing and overcoming mental and/or substance use disorders is essential to achieving healthy 

lifestyle, both physically and emotionally; and 

 

WHEREAS, we must encourage relatives and friends of people with mental and/or substance use disorders to 

implement preventive measures, recognize the signs of a problem and guide those in need to appropriate 

treatment and recovery support services; and 

 

WHEREAS, in 2012, 2.5 million people aged 12 or older received specialty treatment for a substance use disorder and 

more than 34.1 million adults aged 18 or older received services for mental health problems, according to 

the 2012 National Survey on Drug Use and Health.  Given the serious nature of this public health 

problem, we must continue to reach the millions more who need help; and 

 

WHEREAS, On its 25
th
 anniversary, the Recovery Month observance continues to work to improve the lives of those 

affected by mental and/or substance use disorders by raining awareness of these diseases and educating 

communities about the prevention, treatment, and recovery resources that are available; and 

 

WHEREAS, to help more people achieve long-term recovery, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

(HHS), the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA), the White House 

Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP), and local human service agencies invite all residents 

of Black Diamond, Washington to participate in National Recovery Month. 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dave Gordon, Mayor of the City of Black Diamond, on behalf of the Black Diamond City 

Council, call upon Black Diamond residents to observe the month of September with appropriate programs, activities, and 

ceremonies supporting this year’s Recovery Month and do hereby proclaim in the City of Black Diamond, the month of 

September 2014 as a month to recognize 

 

NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH 
 

 

 

               

       Dave Gordon, Mayor 



Office of the Mayor 
Black Diamond, Washington 

 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the United States of America, the guardian of our liberties, embodies the 

principles of limited government in a Republic dedicated to rule by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, September 17, 2014, marks the two hundred twenty-seventh anniversary of the drafting of the 

Constitution of the United States of America by the Constitution Convention; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this magnificent document and its 

memorable anniversary; and the patriotic celebrations which will commemorate the occasion; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year by the President of the United 

States of America designating September 17 through 23 as Constitution Week;  

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dave Gordon, by the virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the City of 

Black Diamond, Washington do hereby proclaim the week of September 17 through 23 as 

 

 

CONSTITUTION WEEK 
 

 

and urge all citizens to study the Constitution, and effect on the privilege of being an American with all the 

rights and responsibilities which that privilege involves. 

 

 

 

               

       Dave Gordon, Mayor 
















	CouncilAgenda090414
	Proclamation Recovery Month Sept 2014
	Proclamation Constitution Week, Sept 17-23 2014
	AB14-082

